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qEq 7 WY8TH/ Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Offi cer(FCA)
O/oPCCF & HoFF,
AYTAT IHR/Govt of Meghalaya,
ger AR waTaTor MY Forests & Environment Department,
f@me/Shillong

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 6.76 ha of forestland for approach road to cement plant and ancillary
activities of Cement Plant in Nongsning Village, Khlieriat Tehsil, District Jaintia Hills,
Meghalaya in respect of M/s Green Valliey Industries Limited.

Ref:  Letter No. FOR. 77/2015/451 dated 25.06.2018 of Government of Meghalaya.
Sir,

With reference to the subject and letter cited above, 1 am directed to inform that the information
furnished by the State Govt letter under reference above has been examined in Regional Office, Shillong
and found incomplete . State Govt is requested to furnish the following information:-

()  The submitted enumeration list of number of tree to be affected by this proposal has not been
duly authenticated by the concerned Divisional Forest Officer.

(i)  The original or colour scanned Sol toposheet map indicating the proposed CA area i.e 6.76
ha.

(iii) State Govt to clarify the current status of land of the broken area i.e. 0.78 ha as observed in
Google earth adjacent to the proposed area as the same has not been included in this instant
proposed area.

(iv)  To propose alternate CA site as about 87 % of the proposed CA site falls under moderately
Dense Forest, as observed in the DSS software.

State Govt is requested to kindly furnish the above information for further processing of this

proposal.
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(AR Tel. |I9M)/R.L. Sanga
I TTH (®EXT)/ Conservator of Forests(C)
Copy to:

(i) sfaRea W W@/ Addl. Chief Secretary, REUTSTT FIFR/Govt of Meghalaya @ 3
gtaver fISITeT/ Forests & Environment Department, f¥@71/Shillong
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I TLTH (FEIA)/ Conservator of Forests(C)



